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Reference: FOI 36141 GLO 11M 
 
Subject: Mobile and Telephony contracts 
 
 

QUESTION RESPONSE 

Telephony System 

1. What is your current telephony system? 

I can confirm that NHS Gloucestershire CCG does not hold this information. 
 
This is service is provided by Gloucestershire Health and Care 
NHS Foundation Trust (GHC) and we therefore suggest you contact them 
directly on the link provided. 

2. How many users of the telephony system? 

3. When is the contract up for renewal? 

4. If it isn't a VoIP system, will that be a consideration for the next 
contract cycle? 

5. The email address of the primary contact for this contract? 

Mobile phone contracts 

1. Who is your current mobile phone provider? Vodafone 

2. How many mobile connections? 260 

3. When is the contract up for renewal? This contract is currently in the tender process.  

4. How long do you contract for (24 or 36 months)? See Q3 

https://www.ghc.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information/
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5. The email address of the primary contact for this contract? 
Jo Haskins 
IT Sourcing & Contracts 
contact@scwcsu.nhs.uk 

6. Current annual spend? See Q3 

Crown Commercial Services frameworks 

Do you procure through the Networks Services 2 framework? (RM3808 
previously RM1045) Do you procure through the G-Cloud framework 

RM1045 Framework 

  
 
The information provided in this response is accurate as of 22 July 2020 and has been authorised for release by Cath Leech, Chief Finance Officer 
for NHS Gloucestershire CCG. 
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